RRE

I

o

[
|
m
i
"
ﬁ

Cva VAL A 325U

i
|

il

il

o

e

Cnon,

S, Y fap

3% Juee 200F

\'l‘r.

=i 8

T

D ) e 2ol S

Pt

‘-lil

o et

|
|

bR
el 1

SININI.

!

}';9

gﬁ.lé

i:ljll w.g.:—:.l

i

i
i

I

t

-\ S

3\ Octebec

\4#'][" | | tenlvanting

ETHTATA N}

i

hiited
Y

{

; -‘l'“||

EE RS

Wi

iy

gt
|
|
(R

[ X

1
‘\

ikl \l!|q‘;.
A

1 A
PEUTEhN I i‘rl i

{an

i




Janice Lee (LKKAuto)
-’#

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2017 11.04 AM

To: '‘Chan, Shu Hui Agnes'

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Enquiry on Market Value - YN6916Z; OUR REF: CMTD1702112; DOA: 22.06.2017

Dear Agnes,

The market value for YN 6916Z is $65K - S70K(EST) as at JUN 2017.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Janice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler

LKIK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2017 5:29 PM

To: 'Chan, Shu Hui Agnes'; SUR

Cc: assignments

Subject: FW: Enquiry on Market Value - YN6916Z; OUR REF: CMTD1702112; DOA: 22.06.2017

Dear Agnes,
Thank you for your email.
Dear Janice,

Kindly assist.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LLKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Chan, Shu Hui Agnes [mailto:agnes.chan@sompo.com.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, 27 June, 2017 5:24 PM



Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

#

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2017 5:29 PM

To: 'Chan, Shu Hui Agnes'; SUR

Cc: assignments

Subject: FW: Enquiry on Market Value - YN6916Z; OUR REF: CMTD1702112; DOA: 22.06.2017
Attachments: 3170_001.pdf

Dear Agnes,

Thank you for your email.
Dear Janice,

Kindly assist.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Chan, Shu Hui Agnes [mailto:agnes.chan@sompo.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 27 June, 2017 5:24 PM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com

Subject: Enquiry on Market Value - YN6916Z; OUR REF: CMTD1702112; DOA: 22.06.2017
Dear Sirs

We refer to the captioned matter.

We herewith enclosed the vehicle details of YN6916Z for your attention.

Please advise the market value as at 22.06.2017.

Thank you.

Best Regards
Agnes Chan

Claims Divison
D: 6329 5327]| T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3302
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
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